<u>Coventry City Council</u> <u>Minutes of the Meeting of Planning Committee held at 2.00 pm on Thursday, 1</u> <u>August 2019</u>

Present:	
Members:	Councillor L Harvard (Chair)
	Councillor N Akhtar
	Councillor P Akhtar
	Councillor R Auluck
	Councillor R Bailey
	Councillor J McNicholas
	Councillor C Miks
	Councillor D Skinner
	Councillor S Walsh
Other Members:	Councillor T Khan, Cabinet Member for Housing and Communities
Employees (by Directorate)	:
Place:	M Andrews, S Chowdhury, A Le Marinel, K Russell, C Sinclair, C Thomson, C Whitehouse

Apologies: Councillor L Kelly

Public Business

Dragant

22. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

23. Members Declarations of Contact on Planning Applications

There were no declarations of contacts.

24. Minutes of the meeting held on 4 July 2019

The minutes of the meeting held on 4 July 2019 were signed as a true record.

25. Late Representations

The Committee noted a tabled report which summarised late representations and responses on the following:

Application	Site	Minute
FUL/2019/1087	Land adjacent to 377 Green Lane	27
FUL/2019/1269	Land adjacent to 116 Scots Lane	28

26. **Outstanding Issues**

There were no outstanding issues.

27. Application FUL/2019/1087 - Land adjacent to 377 Green Lane

The Committee considered a report of the Head of Planning and Regulation detailing the above application for retention of the single storey building to be used as a hot food takeaway (use class A5) and associated external flue, which was recommended for approval.

A registered speaker attended the meeting and spoke in respect of his objections to the application. The applicant's representative also attended the meeting and spoke in support of the application.

It was reported at the meeting that a modified roof design had been received from the applicant. The revised design was now more in keeping with the neighbouring roof.

RESOLVED that planning permission be granted in respect of application FUL/2019/1087 subject to conditions.

(Note: Councillor N Akhtar was not present for this item)

28. Application FUL/2019/1269 - Land adjacent to 116 Scots Lane

The Committee considered a report of the Head of Planning and Regulation detailing the above application for the erection of four dwellings together with associated parking and landscaping, which was recommended for approval.

The Late Representation report indicated the contribution sought by the NHS was \pounds 4,871. A verbal late representation indicated the contribution sought by Parks and Green Spaces was £1500.

Councillor G Williams, a Bablake Ward Councillor attended the meeting and spoke in respect of his objections to the application. The applicant's representative also attended the meeting and spoke in support of the application.

Following consideration of the application and matters raised at the meeting, the Committee considered that the siting of the proposed 4 houses within the area of landscaping and public open space designated in the original development and the resulting loss of part of this space would be unacceptable.

RESOLVED that planning permission be refused in respect of application FUL/2019/1269.

(Note: Councillor N Akhtar did not take part in the discussion or voting on this item as he was not present for the whole presentation)

29. **Application HH/2019/1346 - 45 St Helen's Way**

The Committee considered a report of the Head of Planning and Regulation detailing the above application for a single storey rear extension with a double pitched roof which was recommended for approval.

RESOLVED that planning permission be granted in respect of application HH/2019/1346, subject to conditions.

30. Application CT/2019/1409 - 2 Leighton Close

The Committee considered a report of the Head of Planning and Regulation detailing the above application for a T1 prunus. The application was recommended for approval.

RESOLVED that permission be granted in respect of application CT/2019/1409 to remove the tree.

31. **Proposed Extinguishment of Footpath M317 (PART) - City of Coventry**

The Committee considered a report of the Deputy Chief Executive, Place, which outlined the investigations to extinguish part of footpath M317 in the City of Coventry. An application had been submitted by the residents of 22 Bantam Grove, Coventry, CV6 2GN who owned the land crossed by a section of the path.

RESOLVED that Planning Committee:

- (1) Authorise the City Solicitor to make the necessary Extinguishment Order for Public Footpath M317, (part), at Bantam Grove, City of Coventry pursuant to Section 118 of the Highways Act 1980 on the grounds that the City Council is satisfied that it is expedient to do so as the path is not needed for public use.
- (2) Authorise the public Notice of the making of the Order and in the event of there being no objections within the period specified, the Order be confirmed in the exercise of the powers conferred on the Council by the said Act.
- (3) Endorse that in the event that objections be received to the making of the Order that cannot be resolved, then the matter be forwarded to the Secretary of State for determination and Coventry City Council be responsible for the conduct of any hearing or public inquiry.

32. Appeals Progress Report

The Committee noted a report of the Head of Planning and Regulation which provided information on appeals lodged and determined in the period 1 May to 30 June 2019. The report set out the main issues of the appeals and summarised the decisions, together with details of any costs which were made and/or awarded, either for or against the Council.

33. Any other items of public business which the Chair decides to take as matters of urgency because of the special circumstances involved

There were no other items of public business.

(Meeting closed at 3.30 pm)